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BOOK NOW 

Print Delete Spam 

To: Barbara Thompson <twc8452467599@earthlink.net> 

I Subject: Fwd: Red Hook History 

I Date: Jul 26, 2012 8:48 AM 

We can talk about this next Tuesday 

 Forwarded message 
From: Patsy Vogel < 
Date: Wed. Jul 25, 2012 at 9:02 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Red Hook History 
To: Claudine Klose < 

Begin forwarded message: 

> 

From: Gene & Helen Huber < 

Subject: Fwd: Red Hook History 
Date: July 25, 2012 6:22:52 PM EDT 

To: 
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Move to... - More Actions... 

Cr' 11%4 Itk...rt 

After I sent this message I found your address. Hope you can help. Thanks, Gene Huber 

Begin forwarded message: 

:6 L-L,

From: Gene & Helen Huber < 

Subject: Red Hook History 
Date: July 25, 2012 3:19:37 PM PDT 

To: 

Cc: Schlernitzauer Judy < 

Bcc: Huber Gene & Helen < 

I've learned that you will soon be celebrating the 200th anniversary of the 
founding of Red Hook. What a remarkable accomplishment! 

I am a descendant of some of your earliest residents. 

My Great Great Great Great Grandfather was Nicholas Allendorf (1775-1853) 
who owned a large farm in Upper Red Hook on Old Post Road. One of his 
daughters. Catherine Allendorf (1812-1900). is my Great Great Great 
Grandmother. She married my Great Great Great Grandfather Gottlob Haas 
(1806-1865), a German emigrant who settled in Red Hook in the early 
1830's. Shortly after arriving he built and operated the Park Hotel, and later 
had a general store in Red Hook. I am curious if it is today's Red Hook Hotel? 

My sister Judy Schlernitzauer lives in Swansea. Ma and recently visited your 
town. If you have a historian who may have further information about our 
ancestors she would be anxious to hear from you (her email address is 

). 

Thank you, and good luck with your Bicentennial celebration. 

Gene Huber 
West Covina, CA 
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From: Gene & Helen Huber <boohubertikefizon.net> [Add to Address Book] 

To: Bobbie <tw08452467599@earthlink.net,

Cc: Schlemitzauer Judy <Judyssamsn.corn,
Subject: Re: Alendorff 

Date: Aug 1, 2012 12:01 PM 

Attachments: Vanderburgh-Harts.docx unknown-1 KB 

Dear Barbara: 

ADVERTISEMENT 

• More Actions... 

Ci [VA L IA 
ORDER NOW 0 

Thank you for your prompt response. Attached is what I have on the Vanderburgh -Haas family. I hope you will find it 
useful. I will appreciate receiving any further information you may turn up regarding these families. 

I will look forward to seeing the Red Hook book you mentioned. 

Sincerely, 

Gene Huber 
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